From: Admin. Assistant

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

CC: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 4/8/2011 3:28:39 PM

Subject: RE: Latest version of Issa letter
Attachments: Response to Chairman Issa - 4 8 11.pdf

PDF of letter is attached. Thanks, Jamie

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 2:44 PM

Toi Admin. Assistant

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: FW: Latest version of Issa letter

1 please set this up for signature, but change reference to Reno letter to enclosure, rather than attachment. You
should have the incoming letter and the two enclosures but please advise if you need them. This should go out today.

Thanks.

Ron, not sure of your schedule, but could you please call me about this if you have a few minutes. Thanks. FB
(514-1653)

i
P A

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 12:00 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMQO)

Subject: RE: Latest version of Issa letter

DP

OLA, please remember to enclose the two attachments - the Reno letter and the CIGIE letter. Thanks, all.

<< File: issa fast and furious response 4-8-11 v3.docx >> << File: issa redline showing changes from 4-8-11 v2.docx
>>

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 9:39 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMQ); Gaston, Molly (SMQ); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG);
Richardson, Margaret (SMQ); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: RE: Latest version of Issa letter
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DP

Matt

<< File: issa fast and furious response 4-8-11.docx >> << File; issa redline showing changes from 4-7-11 v2.docx >>

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 4:34 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG);

Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: RE: Latest version of Issa letter

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 4:11 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG);

Richardson, Margaret (SMQ); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Subject: Latest version of Issa letter

Here is the latest version.

DP

DP

DP iThanks.

Matt
<< File: issa fast and furious response 4-7-11 v2.docx >>

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

_Desk (202) 305-0273
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